

Send by email to Angela McIntosh US NRC at MSEA@nrc.gov

March 17, 2009

Director
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs
Attn: Angela R. McIntosh, Mail Stop T8-E24
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Re: Demand for Information and Reporting Damaged Devices
Containing Radioactive Material of 1/16/09

Thank you for agreeing to our request for a 60 day extension to the subject Demand for Information.

In response to Item A of the NRC's Demand for Information (DFI), due to our large number of facilities, we can not have one individual appointed for the entire company who is responsible for ensuring day to day compliance with the requirements to properly manage tritium exit signs. Instead DuPont designates the individual Radiation Safety Officer at each of our facilities as the person responsible for ensuring day-to-day compliance with the requirements to properly manage tritium exit signs at that facility.

Please contact me if you have questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Amy Simon Berg, CIH
US Canada Region Occupational Health/Industrial Hygiene Manager
DuPont
BMP 35-1212
PO Box 80035
Wilmington, DE 19880-0035

Phone: 302-992-2626
Email: Amy.S.Berg@usa.dupont.com